Your Ref: TRO30002
Our Ref: YPOT-AFP032

Dear Sirs

In response to the Rule 8 letter dated 27 July 2015, | can confirm that Network Rail does not
anticipate attending either the compulsory acquisition hearing or the specific draft DCO hearing.
However, it reserves its position to make further written submissions in respect of those aspects of the
DCO application.

By way of update, Network Rail is in discussions with the promoter regarding the other protections
required for the railway which would enable it to withdraw its outstanding objections. The parties are
currently working towards reaching agreement on those protections in advance of the compulsory
acquisition hearing on 24 September 2015. We will update you should agreement be reached.

In relation to the first written questions from the Examining Authority, | have set out Network Rail's
response to the first below. | am still seeking some clarification on the other two points and will
forward information as soon as possible.

If the ExXA has any questions in relation to these responses, or would like further information, please
let me know.

Regards

Natalie Fernandes

Legal Counsel (Corporate)
Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd
The Quadrant:MK

Elder Gate

Milton Keynes

MK9 1EN

Mob: 07740 225259

Network Rail's response to the First Written Questions

Question DCO 1.12

“The Explanatory Memorandum (APP-004) states that the provisions for the protection of Network
Rail Infrastructure Limited have been agreed. Please provide evidence of this agreement and of
resolution of the CA objection from Network Rail. For the remainder of the schedules dealing with
Protective Provisions, discussions are described as on-going. Please provide an update on progress
to secure agreed Protective Provisions and an anticipated timetable for agreement where that has not
yet been achieved, bearing in mind the desirability that the Examination should end before the
statutory deadline if possible.”

Network Rail's response: As stated in Network Rail's representation to this DCO application
dated 9 July 2015, Network Rail was in contact with the promoter prior to the submission of
the application and the form of protective provisions to be included in the draft Order were
agreed. For the avoidance of doubt, Network Rail confirms that the protective provisions
contained in the draft Order for its benefit are agreed by Network Rail and it does not object to
the current drafting of the DCO. Its position is reserved in respect of any amendments to the
draft DCO which may affect Network Rail property or interests, at which point, if required,
additional written representations would be made.
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it
be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then
delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587,
registered office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
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This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.



